



# WEST VOLUSIA

*Amateur Radio Society*

Executive Officers Meeting Minutes  
April 8<sup>th</sup> 2025 @ 17:30

Attendees:

President: Glenn French – N2WEA  
Vice President: Christopher Errson - N4RRJ  
Treasurer: Lew Junk – KM4RLO  
Secretary: Tom Rossi - KQ4CLQ  
Trustee: John Wimer – KO4KVV

Topics on the Agenda:

1. Donation Auction- N2WEA has provided the club storage space for the donated equipment to be housed. KO4KVV is continuing to log in the donated equipment. Date of the auction is To Be Determined. N2WEA would like more participation with the auction.
2. Discussion about the VE testing working with DBARA. More details will be forth coming.
3. Finances were discussed. No increase in dues is scheduled for 2025. This subject will be discussed in 2026. There was discussion on unpaid dues. Please pay your dues!!!
4. Tower/repeater equipment space was discussed. We will update our insurance coverage to reflect the new 2m repeater equipment.
5. Storage for WestVARS equipment and materials to be put into the yearly budget once a motion is put forth.
6. Nets were discussed. The idea of a new net on 40m was discussed.
7. Presentations are scheduled until the July meeting but more volunteers are needed.